Parks and Recreation

N oy R WNR

10.

11.

12.
13.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
April 22, 2024
6:30 pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of March 18, 2024 minutes
Approval of April 2024 Expenditures
Public Comment
it is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing
a. none
New Business
a. None
Old Business
a. Community Park Update
Reports
Parks Report: Attached
Nature Center and Preserve Report: Attached
Sports Committee Report: None
Concert Committee Report: None
Finance Committee Report: None

Commissioners:

O mmoonw

Other Business

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonabie effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
March 18, 2024
6:30pm

1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:31 p.m. by Chairman, Scott Branch.

2. PRESENT: Sova, Blower, Branch, Aimar, Hoffman
ABSENT: Alworden, Rusch

ALSO PRESENT: Parks & Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Secretary, Sue Prevost
3. Pledge of Allegiance recited.

4. Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Aimar, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion
carried unanimously.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
8215 Shields Drive. Saginaw, MI 48609
March 18,2024 @ 6:30 p.m.
Agenda

Cali to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of February 26, 2024 minutes
Approval of March 2024 Expenditures

NaowsEwn e

Public Comment
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
8.  Public Hearing
a. none
9. New Business
a. Community Park Update, Director will have information for meeting was not ready for the packet.
b.  Selection of movie in the park dates and movies.
10. 0ld Business
a.  None
11. Reports
A.  Parks Report: Attached
B.  Nature Center and Preserve Report: Attached

1|Page
Park Commission Minutes
March 18, 2024



mo o

F.

Sports Committee Report: None
Concert Committee Report: None
Finance Committee Report: None

Commissioners:

12. Other Business

13. Adjournment

Motion made by Aimar, seconded by Blower, to approve February 26, 2024 meeting minutes

as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion made by Sova, seconded by Blower, to approve March 2024 Expenditures as

presented. Motion carried unanimously.

a.

Public Comment: None
Public Hearing: None

New Business:

Community Park Report: Park Director John Corriveau presented an update on
the playground design and purchase of playground equipment for the Community
Park. Park Commissioners inquired about the timeline for installation, fencing and
handicap access.

Approval of 2024 Summer Movie Night dates and selection of movies: Park
Director Corriveau offered a list of movies to consider for this summer.
Commissioners discussed and offered additional movies to think about. Corriveau
will research availability and pricing for movie rental and selection will be
determined at next meeting. Corriveau recommended movie dates for June 15,
July 27, and August 17, 2024.

Motion was made by Blower, seconded by Sova to approve dates.

Motion carried unanimously.

10. Old Business: None

11. Reports:
a.
b.

2|Page

Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report. Corriveau informed
commissioners that the Park office will be moving into new administration
building on June 20" & 21%. Ribbon cutting ceremony will be held on June 28™.

Receive and file the Nature Center & Preserve Report.

Park Commission Minutes
Marech 18, 2024



12. Other Business: None

13. Adjournment: Motion made by Aimar, seconded by Hoffman to adjourn the meeting at
7:14 p.m. Motion carried unanimously. ' "

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, April 22, 2024 at the Public
Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw MI 48609.

3jPage
Park Commission Minutes
March 18, 2024



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 22,2024

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of April 2024 Expenditures

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $31,110.45 with individual fund totals as follows:
Administration..........oocoiiiiri i 23,826.88

Soccer 42.45

Youth Clinics.........oooviiiiii 772.86
Basketball............c..oo 413.30

ATCheTY ... i 237.51
Operations and Maintenance..................oeoeeeninn.s 3,230.25

Nature Preserve/Center...........cooiiiii i 2,587.20



00°0 00°00%‘S 00°0 0070 00°00% ‘S $EITAdNS ONIIVYIS0 000°0FL-T9L-T0T
0070 00°00€ 0070 00°0 00°00¢ dWOD S\ NIWMUOM 000°6TL-T9L-T0T
00°0 0070091 00°0 00°0 00°009°T NOTINGTHINGD ¥IXOTAWI ¥OId 000°GTL-T9L-T0T
0070 00700012 0070 00°0 00700012 XATENOH FWIL-IY¥d SHAOYM 000°G0L-T94-10T
SHYID0dd WIMS - 19 32dada
LS8 21°621'ps¢ 88°9Z8°¢€e 88°928°¢€¢ 00°2S86°LLZ NOILVIISINIWAY - 5L 3dea Telog
000 00°06L°T 00°0 00°0 00°06L°T ONINIVEL 3 NOIIVYONad 000°096-264-T01
00°0 00°009 00'0 0070 007009 SINZWAIIOY FONYNILNIVA 000°9€6-2G5L-T01
0070 00°06L'2 00°0 00°0 00°06L°2 ONIHSITENd % ONIINIUJ 000°106-2GL~-10T
00°0 007062 00°0 00°0 00°062 SADILON TYDIT 000°006-2GL-T0T
0070 00°00T’2 00°0 0070 00°00T°¢2 SHOIAYES TYNOISSHIOUd 000" L18-2GL~T0T
00°0 00°00§ 00°0 0070 0070065 SHADIAY¥AS QILIVTIINOD 000°018-25L~-T0T
00°0 007086 00°0 00°0 00°086 SANA 3 JdIHSYIGHIW 000 %708-2GL-T0T
00°0 00°2Z88 00°0 00°0 00288 1Iany 000°€08~25L~-10T
00°0 00796501 00°0 00°0 007966701 I3 NOIIVILSINIWAY 000°008-26L~T0T
00°0 00°'00% ‘¢ 00°0 000 00°00F ‘€ SAITddNS ONIIVIIAO0 000 0VL~-2SL~T0T
£2°9 LT vv0’‘e €8°GET £8°GET 00°081°2 dW0D S\ NIWNOM 000" 6TL-¢GL-TOT
9b " L 9F 26691 PG 8EE’T S 8EE’T 00" T€6°LT NOILOEIVINOD dYEXOTAWE NOISNIJ 000" 8TL-2SL-T0T
0070 00°0TWk 00°0 00°0 00°0TF IITIGYSIA WREEL ONOT HONVIASNI 00€°9TL-2SL~T0T
00°0 00°8LE‘C 0070 00°0 00°8LE‘T HONTINSNI TVINEQ 002°9TL-2SL-TOT
0070 00°€T1S’T 00°0 00°0 00°€ET6'1 FIIT/EYSIA WIHL THOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-ZSL-T0T
ZG 10T (S8 ETIT) S8 ET9 L S8 ET9L 00°006°L INNODOV SONIAVYS HITVIH 060 9TL-2GL-T0T
00°0 00°5L5'6C 0070 00°0 00°6LG ‘62 FONVYASNI HITYEH 000" 9TL~ZSL-TOT
25 L 6€°9€L°2T 19°GE0'T 19°G6€0’T 00°ZLL'ET NOILNII¥LINOD YHAOTAWE ¥DOIJ 000°STL-26L-T0T
768 £6°156°6¢ LY 8FS’C LP BFSG T 007006 ‘8¢ ATYNOH FWIL-IJVd SHAOYM 000°50L-26L-T0T
00°0 00°'00€°Z 00°0 0070 00°00€°2 AJ0 A¥d A¥Q MDIS 00 b0L-ZSL-TOT
69°L ZE°269°¢€ 89 L0€ 89" LOE 00°000'% AFYOIQ NAJILS-XAYTIYS 0GZ ' ¥0L-26L-T0T
86" L 01" 8LZ'2ET 06°9%8°0T 06°9¥8°0T 00°GZT'EHT AWIL-TINI SHIYYTIYS 000" F0L-25L4-10T
NOIIWILSININGY - zS. adadg
saanjTpuadxy
LV €9 Z1°€v0 86§ 88°968‘00T 88°968°00T 00°006 ‘86T SANNIATE TYIOL
LV €9 Z1°€¥0 86§ 887958001 887968001 00°006 ‘86T 000 1dsg tR3OL
00°00T  (00'00£’S) 00°00€°S 00°00€‘S 00°0 NOILAGI¥INOD/SNOILYNOU 000°SL9-000-T0T
12°¢T 00°GL0"9 00°526 00°526 00°000°L TYLNEY NOITIAYA 000°L99-000-T0T
00°2 00°0¥6°T 00°0% 00°09 00°000°¢€ SNOISSEONOD 000°059-000~-10T
9872 00°089 00°0¢ 00°0¢2 00°00L SETYS 000°659-000-T0T
a7 00°09G°LT 00°0bF 00°0bF 00°000°'81 SHTIO0¥d WIMS 000" 8¥9-000-T0T
0070 00°000°0¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000°0¢ NITIL 000" LF9-000-T0T
zZ€°8T 007505 ‘¥ve 00°G6b ‘S 00°G6F ‘S 00°000°0¢€ dWYD AYA 000°S¥9-000-1T0T
9€°Gh 00°500°¢€ 00°66F°C 00°G6%°T 00°005°S TIVELOOd 9YTd SEAI WIID0dd TLL 0P9-000-10T
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 00°006°T MTYM/NOE NS 0LL 0¥9-000-10T
91721 00°052’¢ 007 0S¥ 00°05¥F 00°00L‘E TIYEATTION SHAA SWYHED0Ud 69L°0F9-000-10T
£F°2 00°0€8°9 00°0LT 00°0LT 00°000°L X4FHOUY SHAI WYHOHOUd 89L°0F9-000-T0T
00°0 00°006°TT 00°0 00°0 00°006°TT TIVEIANSYE STAI WYD0dd L9L°0¥9-000-T0T
0070 00°00S‘TT 00°0 00°0 00°00G61T SOINITD SEEI WYYD0ud 99L°0¥9-000-10T
GL"8F 00°620°T 00°GL6 00°SL6 00°000°2 TIYEI40S 1TAdY SETI WYID0dd G9L°0¥9-000-10T
z0°2¢ 007669 ‘8T 00°508’8 00°608°8 00°006°LZ YHEOD0S SHAA WYYO0Hd €9L°0¥9-000-T0T
00°00T (887 1ZL’SL) 88°TZL'SL 88°TZL'SL 00°0 INYEO 000°995-000-T0T
000 3dag
sanuUandy
aNnd ONILVIEdO TYYENED - 10T pund
aasn (TYWMONEY) TYRION (ASYAVOTA) ASYIIINI ("TYIIONEY) TYWEON 135008 NOILATYISEd HAGWNAN TD
1940€ 3% HONYTVE yZ202/0€/50 HINOW p20Z/0€/%0 TYNIDIEO
ATAYTIIVAY ¥0d XIIAILOY FONYIVE dIX Sz-%202
$Z0Z/0€/F0 ONIANE QOI¥dEd drysumog, sewoyy :€d
AIAIEQ I8SN
S/1 :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI Y04 Id0ddd HYNIIANIIXHE INV HANIAEHE WY 10:0T v202/91/%0



Z8°S 1€°0LZ 69°91 69°91 00°L82Z NOILONEIYINOD WAROTIWI ¥OIJ 000°STL-89L-TO0T
z8°6§ 9L°T€G’E vz 81z vz 812 00°0GL'¢E ATHNOH AWIL-I¥Yd SHAOYM 000°S0L-89L-T0T
RTHOYY - 89, 3dag
8L 0L°€80°¢ 0€ €TV 0E"€Th 00" L6V ‘S TIVEIEISYE - (9L 3deg Telog
00°0 00°0€2Z 00°0 00"0 00°0¢€¢ ONIHSITHENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°T06-L9L-T0T
0070 00°00%‘2 0070 00°0 00°00F°C SIMIHS~I SHEITAANS ONIIVIHIO 00E°0¥L-L9L-TOT
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°008 SEITddNS ONIIVYEJ0 000 0FL-L9L-TOT
00°00T (6% F) 6v°F (3287 000 dWOD S« NIWIIOM 000°6TL-L9L-T0T
8Z°6Z €6°G8 L0"6C L0062 00°G1T NOILNGIHINOD WHXOTIWE ¥I1d 000 GTL~L9L-T0T
98°91 9Z°2L8°T YL 6LE VL 6LE 00°252°¢ ATHOOH AWIL-I¥Vd SIOVM 000°G0L-L9L-T0T
TIVEIENSYE - (9L 3daq
GG pT BT LES'Y 98°2LL 98" CLL 00°0T€E’S AEMOOH MOOTA/SOINITO HINOA - 99L 1ded Te3ol
00°0 00°00F 00°0 00°0 00°00F ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°106-99L-T0T
00°0 00°008 0070 00°0 00°008 SINIHS-I SEITddNS ONIIVIHJO 00€°0%L-99L-T0T
00°0 00°008 00°0 00°0 007008 SEITdA0NS ONILYEIAO 000°07L-994-T0T
67701 19°TL 6€°8 6€°8 00°08 dWOD S« NFWIEOM 000°6TL-99L~T0T
29°¢€C 89°SLT ZE'BS e vs 00°0€2Z NOIINEI¥INOD YHAOTAWH ¥OId 000°GTL-99(~T0T
L9 €T G8'68C°¢ GT'0TL ST 0TL 00°000°¢€ ATYNOH FWIL-I¥Vd SHOYM 000°G0L-99L-T0T
XIMOOH ¥OOTA/SOINITO HINOX - 99L 3dag
00°0 00°S¥8°‘¢E 00°0 00°0 00°6¥8°¢€ TIV¥EId0S IINQdY - G9. 3ded Te3ol
00°0 00°056°‘2 00°0 0070 00°066°¢ SEJIAYIES QHIDVEINOD 000°0T8-69L-T0T
00°0 00°S6T 00°0 00°0 007661 SIMIHS~I $TITd4NS ONIIVAE40 00E€°0FL-G9L-T0T
00°0 00°00L 00°0 00°0 00°'00L $EI1T440NS ONIIVIEJO0 000°0FL-G9L-TOT
TIVELd0S I70dY - G9L 3daq
62°0 GGTLTL'PT I ARA Sy zh 00°09L'FT ¥EID0S - €9L 3dag Te3oL
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°06ST HSTYEd NON-SIITIANS ONIIVIHLO 00L 0¥L-€9L-T0T
0070 00°1¥8°T 00" 0 00°0 00°T¥8'1 SNOISSEINOD-SHITd4NS SLY9 0FL-€9L~-T0T
00°0 00°069°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°069°¢€ SIMIHS-I S$HITAdNS ONIIVYHAO 00€°0bL-£9L-T0T
00°0 00°000‘% 00°0 00°0 00°000°F SAITAdNS ONILVEEI0 000°0bL-~€9L-TO0T
LT"0 ¥S LT 9v' 0 90 00°6LZ dHOD S, NIWNEOM 000°6TL-€9L-T0T
L8°0 T0°ThE 662 66°2 00" FVE NOIINETYINGD YHAOTIWA ¥OId 000°GTL-€£9L-T0T
L8°0 00°T9% ‘¥ 00°6¢ 00°6€ 00°00G‘V ATYNOH FWIL-I¥Vd SHOYM 000°S0L-£9L~T0T
¥EDD0S - £94 3deg
00°0 007000°L 00°0 00°0 00°000°L SWYY¥90¥d SNAZILID MOINIS ~ z9L 3ideg Te3o]
00°0 00°0007°L 00°0 00°0 00°000°L SEITAdNS ONILYYHIO 000 0FL-29L~T0T
SHYYOOMd SNAZILID JOINAS - Z9L 3deg
0070 007008 ‘0¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°008°0¢ SWY¥O0Yd WIMS -~ T9L 3deg fe3of
00°0 0070052 00°0 00°0 00°006°¢2 HONYNIALNIVW/S¥IVaTd 000°0€6-T9L-T0T
saanyTpuadxyg
aNQd ONIIVYEA0 TYIEANED - 101 pung
azasn (TYIONEY) TYWION (ASYEYOTIA) HASYAUONI ("TYWIONEY) TYIRION 14oang NOILII¥ISEA HIGHAN T
1909 % HONYIYH v202/0€/90 HINOW ¥Z0Z/0E/F0 TYNIDIYO
TIIYIIVAY ¥0d XIIAILOY AONVTIYE dLX §Z-v202
¥20Z/0€/70 ONIANE qOIddd drysumog, sewoyl :dd
qdATIda a9sn
G/z :9beg JIHSNMOI SYWOHL ¥O0J I¥Oddd FIALIANAIXH ANY IONIATY WY T0:0T vz0Z/91/%0



00°0 00°0G€ 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¢ S3Nd 3 dIHSHAAWIW 000" ¥08-2LL-TOT
00°0 00°002’L 00°0 0070 007002 L SHITddNS ONILYYIEd0 000°0FL-2LL~TOT
8% °0 0F " 9vL 09°¢ 09°€ 00°0GL JWOD S NIWNIOM 000°6TL-2ZLL~TOT
z8°9 0% 606°2 09 €8T 09°€81 00°€69°¢2 NOIINGININOD WHAROTIWH ¥OId 000°GTL~ZLL-TOT
0009 0070091 00°00F‘C 00°00V‘C 00°000’% ATINOH AWIL-IYYd SEOYM 000°G0L-ZLL~TOT
MHEINAD/IAYESEEd FUOLYN - ZLL 3deq
00°0 00°60V‘2 00°0 0070 00°60V°2C TIVELO0d 9¥1d - TLL 3deg Te1of
00°0 00°GTT 00°0 00°0 00°GTT ONIHSITENd » ONIINI¥d 000 T06~TLL-TOT
0070 00°218 000 00°0 00°218 SIMIBS-1 SEITA4NS ONIIVIEJO 00€ 0FL-TLL-TOT
00°0 00°GhL 00°0 00°0 00°S¥L $HITAdNS SNIIVYIJO 000 0VL-TLL-TOT
0070 00°0T1T 00°0 00°0 00°0TT dWOD S NFHNMOM 000°6TL-TLL-TOT
00°0 00°G¥F 00°0 0070 00°GV NOILNEIYINOD ¥HAOTIWI ¥OId 000°§TL-TLL-TOT
00°0 00°28S 000 00°0 00°28§ ATYNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°G0L-TLL~TOT
TIVEL004 O¥Id - TLL 3deg
60°1 SL'¥96°T6C GZ 0EZ’E gz'ogeg’e 00°G6T'S62 FONYNIINIVW 3 SNOILVYAJO - OLL 3dea Telog
00°0 007000 ‘b¥ 00°0 00°0 00°000'Fd AYILNO TYLIAYD 000 0L6-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°¥LL'E 00°0 00°0 00°vLL'Z AYOYTIVE/ANY'T SININIATYOVY HSVIT 00" 0¥6~0LL-T0T
00°0 00°00F‘Z 0070 00°0 00°00F ‘2 TYINAY INIHGIN0E 00T 0¥6-~0LL-TOT
00°0 00°00L°T 0070 00°0 00°00L°T TYINHY IFTI0L FTEYINOd 000 0V6-0LL-TOT
00°0 0070068 00°0 00°0 00°00G’8 T3nd TASIIA I SYD 00T 8E€6-0LL-T0T
00°0 00°00L°S 00°0 00°0 00°00L°S ASNAXE FTOIHIA 000" 8E6-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°0SF ‘99 0070 00°0 00°0G6% ‘99 AONYNALNIVA/ SUIVATA 000 0€6-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°000°L2 00°0 00°0 00°000°LZ SHATILITILIN 000°026-0LL-T0T
0070 00°006 ‘b1 00°0 00°0 00°006°%T ALITIGYIT TYHUNID FONYMASNI 000°0T6-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°008°T 00°0 00°0 00°008°T SNOILVDINNWWOD SSHTAIIM 00T 0G68-0LL-T0T
00°0 00°00%°T 00°0 0070 00°00F°'2 ANOHAATAL 000°0G68-0LL-T0T
00°0 00°000'9¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000°9¢€ SHADIAYIAS QHALOVEINOD 000°018-0LL-TO0T
00°0 00°00L°E 00°0 00°0 00°00L°¢€ SAITdANS INILVYAJO 000 0VL~0LL~TOT
6¢°2 TL'G9P ‘T 62° b€ 6Z°VE 00°006'T dHOD S, NIWMEOM 000" 6TL-0LL=-TOT
S S 9% €29 S 9€ 76 9¢ 007099 NOILNEIYINOD YIXOTAWI NOISNIJ 000 8TL-0LL-TOT
ZL7 9L SLT0S SZL9T ST L9T 00°812 LNNODOY SONIAYS HITYIH 060 9TL-0LL~T0T
Z6°¢ 99°181°S e 112 e 112 00°€6€°S NOILONEIMINOD ¥HAOTIWI ¥OId 0007 GTL-0LL-TOT
SL'8 86679 ‘€ Z0°0G€ 20°06¢ 00°000'% TYIMOLINYL SHOYM 000°2TL-0LL-TOT
€9°¢ TL°v8L’8G 6276122 6z°612'¢ 00°000°T19 ATINOH FWIL-I¥¥d SEOYM 000°G0L-0LL-T0T
Z6° € 8V v¥8Z’S Z5°61¢ Z6°61e 00°006°S XTINOH FWIL-TING SIADYM 00T FOL-0LL-TOT
FONUNAINIYA 3 SNOIIWYHE0O - 0LL 3deg
00°0 00°06L 00°0 00°0 00°0SL TIVEAITION - 69L 3ded Telol
00°0 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°0SL SHAITAANS ONILYIZJ0 000 0FL-69L-T0T
TIVEAITION - 69L 3daa
p9°€ 6v°982'9 167 LET 16°LEC 00°%25'9 AJEHOYY - 89L 3dea Te3ol
00°0 007221 00°0 00°0 007221 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°T06-89L-T0T
0070 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°0GL SIMIHS-1 S3IT4dNS ONIIVIEIO 00€°0FL-89L-T0T
0070 00°06G6°'T 00°0 00°0 00°066°T SAITddNS INILVHEEJO 000°0VL-89L-T0T
L6°€ b 29 8G°¢ 86°¢ 00°69 dWOD S NIWMIOM 000°61TL-89L-T01
saaniytpuadxy
ANNd ONIIVEEJO TVIINID - I0T pund
agsn (TYINIONEY) TYIRION (ASYIYOEA) HSYAYONI ("TYIRIONEY) TYIRION LIoang NOILdI¥DSIAd yAGWNAN 19
19ad % HONVYTIVL PZ0¢/0€/%0 HINOW rC0Z/0€/¥%0 TYNISIHO
FTGYTIVAY ¥d0d AIIAILOY HONYTIYE dLX szZ-vzoz
p20Z/0€/b0 ONIONI AOI¥dd drysumol sewoyy :€d
A4013a -Ie8sn
/¢ :abeg dTIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥04 LJ0ddd FUNLIANEAXA ANV INNIATY WY T0:0T $202/9T/%0



LT 1T (€790 'v69) £V 97L ‘69 €7 9VL ‘69 (00°099°v29) STINLIANIIXT 3 SHONIATY J0 LAN
L6 € GG 6bF“2ZSL Sy O0TIT‘IE Sy 0TT‘TE 00°096'¢€8L STINLIANAAXT TYLOL
LV €9 Z1°€v0 ‘85 887968001 88°968°00T 007006 ‘8G1 SANNIATE TYIOL
1gNAJd ONILIVEEAO TYYENED - TQT pund
L6°€ G5 6VP ‘TSL SFTO0TIT’IE Sy 0T1’TE 007096 ‘€8L SHYNLIANIAXT TYIOL
00°0 0070918 00°0 0070 00°091'8 NIVEL - 9LL 3ded Te3ol
00°0 00°GLE 00°0 0070 00°GLE TENd TASIIA 3 SYO 00T "8E6-9LL-T0T
0070 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S FONYNILNIVA/ SHIVAIY 000°0€6-9LL-T0T
00°0 00°278¢ 00'0 00°0 00°28S ONIHSITHENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°T06-9LL-TOT
00°0 00706 00 00°0 00°0§ dWOD S\ NIWMIOM 000°6TL-9LL-T0T
00°0 00°€ST 00°0 00°0 00" €8T NOILNYIMINOD ¥HROTIWI VOId 000°GTL-9LL-TOT
00°0 00°000°C 00°0 0070 00°000°2 ATYNOH FWIL-IYY¥d SEOYM 000°G0L-9LL-TOT
NIVML - 9.4 3dsQ
0070 00°00v ‘€T 00°0 00°0 00°00F ‘€T dWYD A¥a - §LL 3deg Te3of
00°0 00°060°T 0070 00°0 00°060°T ONIHSITAAd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°T06-GLL-TOT
00°0 00°069°T 00°0 000 0070691 $3ITddNS ONILYIEAO 000°0FL-GLL-TOT
0070 007002 00°0 0070 00002 dWOD S NIWRIEOM 000" 6TL-GLL-TOT
00°0 0070051 00°0 00°0 00°00S°T NOILOETHINOD WHROTAWE ¥OId 000°GTL~GLL-TOT
00°0 00°000‘6T 00°0 00°0 00°000°6T ATYNOH FWIL-IAVYd SEOYM 000°S0L-SLL-TOT
dWVD A¥ad - GLL 3deqg
00°0 00°69T°0¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°691‘0¢ SINIAZ TYIDHAAS - kLL 3deq TBlOL
0070 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 00°006°T TYINEY IETIOL d71g¥I¥0od 000°006-bLL-T0T
0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 9ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINI¥d 000°T06-%LL~TOT
00°0 0070066 00°0 00°0 000066 SHDIAYIS TYNOISSHIOUd 000" LT8-bLL-TOT
0070 00°06Z°T 00°0 00°0 00°052°T MTYM/NOE 3§ ONIIWIEJ0 06T 0bL-¥LL-TOT
00°0 00°00Z’ST 00°0 0070 00°002°ST SAITAdNS ONIIVYIAJO0 000" 0FL-FLL-TOT
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T dWOD S, NEWMNYOM 000 6TL~-%LL~TOT
00°0 00°GTT 00°0 00°0 00°GTT NOILNHIMINOD ¥HROTIWH ¥OId 000 STL-%LL~TOT
00°0 0070061 00°0 00°0 00°006°T ATHNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SEOYM 000°S0L=-%LL-TOT
SINIAT TYIOHEAS - bLL 3ded
09°¢ 08°50Z'69 07°.85'C 0z°L8S'¢ 00" €6L°TL YAINAD/BAYASTEd TINLYN - ZLL 3d8Q 1e3olL
00°0 00°000°0¢€ 000 00°0 00°000°0€ A¥ILA0 TYLILYD 0007 0L6-2LL-TOT
0070 00706L 00°0 00°0 00°08SL ONINIYYL % NOILVYDNAT 000°096-CLL-T0T
00°0 00°006°T 00'0 00°0 0070061 TYINAY IITIOL FTIYLI¥0d 000°0F6-2LL-TOT
00°0 0070628 00°0 0070 00°062‘8 AONYNILNIVWN/ SUIVdsy 000°0€6~2LL-T0T
00°0 007000V 00°0 00°0 00°000'F SATLITIIN 000°0Z6-2LL-T0T
00°0 00°000°S 00°0 0070 00°000°S ALITIEVIT TYYHANID FONYHASNI 000°0T6-ZLL-TOT
00°0 00°00G°S 00'0 00°0 00°006°S ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°106-2LL-T0T
0070 00°008 00°0 0070 007008 SHAJIAYIES TYNOISSHI0Ed 000°LT8-2LL-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°'T SEDIAYAS QIILOVIINOD 001" 018-2LL-TOT
seanyTpuadxy
aNnd 9NILVIAdO TRHEANAD -~ T0T pund
assn ("IVWNONEY)  TYIRION (ASYAYOIQ) ISYIUOINI (TYIRIONEY) TYWION 1Ioang NOILdI¥ISHd MIERAN 19
1o0€ % HONYTIYY ¥202Z/0E/¥0 HINOW ¥Z0Z/0€/b0 TYNIDINO
ATEVIIVAY ¥0d ALIATLOY AONYIVE AILA SZ-v202
§202/0€/¥0 ONIANE QOIWAd drysumol sewoyl :€d
d49d1da -Iesn
S/b rabeg dTHSNMOL SYWOHI Y04 Id0d3¥ MINLIANEIXE INVY HONIATY WY T10:01 ¥202/91/%0



adisn
1oad

0
5

(TYINIONEY) TYIION

HJONYTVd

FTYTIVAY

S/6

rabeg

(ZSYIYOEA) ISVAYONI (TYIRIONEY) TYIRION LIoang NOILdIY¥OSAd JIGNAN TD
¥20¢/0€/%0 HINOW ¥20¢/0€/%0 TYNIDINEO
d0d ALIATILOY dONYIVE dLX S¢-v20c

drysumo] sewouj :dd
F¥drag -assn
dTHSNMOL SYWOHLI ¥04d 1¥90ddd TMALIANIAXT ANV IANNIATY WY T0:0T ¥20¢/91/%0

pZ0Z/0£/50 ONIQNE dOI¥dd



MAINED/EAYESEI FWAIYN ZLL 3ded

b6°G6S¢ TIVELO0d 9¥14 TLL 3ded xod TB30L
6£689 b6°'GS¢ ve/L2/€0 pZ0¢ HOIYW WASNOD/SAMOL AANIIJ/NZWY/WOOZ/INOD MNYE FIVIS vZ/92/€0 000" 0bL-TLL-TOT
TIVE100d 5YId TLL 3ded

66°F2T’S FONUYNFINIVA % SNOIIVHAdO 0LL 3dsQ 10d Te3ol
0L689 G6LPE vZ/1E/€0 8EBE0T96 T3nd TISITA/SYO ONI XEM/AYMAZTHAS v2/TE/€0 00T 8E£6-0LL-T0T
68°6F 207 TI¥dY FONYNALNIVIH/ SHIVATT SHAOIANIES LIAAUD L04dd HWOH v2/L0/%0 000°0£6-0LL-TOT
15689 96°GT bZ/T€/E0 -PT0T ‘TI€ HOYYW TONYNALNIVH/ SUIVdTT SADIAYAS IIAHYD L0d3Id FWOH vZ/TE/€0 000°0£6-0LL-TOT
17689 €T° V65 vZ/LZ/€0 pz0Z HOUYR FONUNALNIVIA/ SHIVATS STUOLS OSI $¥2/12/€0 0007 0€6-0LL-TOT
6£689 607082 vZ/LZ/E0 pZ0Z HOYYW WNSNOD/SAMOLE AINIIJ/NZWY/WOOZ/INOD MNVE FLYLS b2/92/€0 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
7689 €E°9TT vZ/LT/E0 202 HOUYHW TONUNALNIYA HTOIHIA SI¥Yd OLAY YdYN v2/92/€0 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
82689 00°08T v¥Z/LT/E0 SLTIT SY¥Yd - SIHOIT d¥V¥d X¥d - OAS "ONI  DI¥MLIDITH AAAET ¥Z/2e2/€0 000 0E6~0LL-TOT
52689 00°082 vC/LZ/E0 y20Z HDUYKW HONUNIINIVH/ SUIV3RT ONI TIVINFY 3 INIWAINOHE €3H ve/Lz/e0 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
09°2¥% /T10/%0-%0/10/10 MVd NOOVE IMd™0Y - TII€ AIITIIN YAIYM dMI SYWOHI vZ/10/%0 000°026-0LL-T0T
617202 /10/%0-%0/10/10 Q¥ ¥ITIIW § 609 - TITd ALITILIN dALYM dMI SYWOHL vZ/10/%0 000°026-0LL-T0T
v1°592 /T0/v0-%2/10/10 Q¥ YITTIH I¥EE0d S - TII9 AIITIIN YIIYM dML SYWOHL vZ/10/%0 000°0Z6~0LL~T0T
GE"o0LZ /10/v0-%2/10/T0 Q¥ IFTIIW I¥EEOY S - TII€ AIITIIN HAIYM dML SYWOHI vZ/T0/%0 000°026-0LL-TOT
18°L2T /T0/%0-v2/10/T0 Q¥ ¥YITTIIW I¥IEOY S -~ TIIE ALITIIN YILYM dMI SYWOHIL ¥Z/10/%0 000°026-0LL-T0T
¥S689 TE°66 pZ/1E/€0 L9L92L659T902 9SIT ¥1 IS NOOVYE GGL - TII€ XIITILN 0D A9WANI SYIAWNSNOD ¥Z/TE/E0 000°026~0LL~TO0T
75689 0L°892 BZ/1£/€0 P8GTOSLYTLO0Z 9IT T Q¥ XQAIAT 00€ -~ TII9 AIITILA 02 ADYEANF SUARNSNOD p2/TE/E0 000°026-0LL~TOT
07689 91°201 vZ/LZ/€0 ZZBS66E£L2670C ad ¥YETIIN § S09 - TIIH XIITILO 0D X9YANT SYIWNSNOD vzZ/S2/€0 000'0Z6-0LL-T0T
6£689 9Z " LET ve/Lz/€0 pZ0Z HOYYW WNASNOD/SEMOL AINLIA/NZWY/WOOZ/JINOD MNYE JLYLS v2/92/€0 000°068-0LL-T0T
ZT9vL’1 LOZ160T €2/1/L-22/T/L - 1IA0Y TTIO¥AYd N4 dWOD SHINEOM TYJIDINAW IW ¥Z/%2/10 000" 6TL-0LL~TOT
AONYNZINIYW 3 SNOIIWMAJO 0LL 3deg

06°60G6°T TIVELEISYE (9L 3deq I04 TeBIOL
05°989 162¢ SIMIHS FAVMD 9-F - TIvdd STYID  "ONI  STTIK ONIILINY MYNIOVYS v2/€2/20 00€°0FL-L9L-T0T
00°€Z8 1LTE SIMIHS AAVED p-Z - TIVEE STIID "ONI  STIIW ONILIINY MUNIOVS vz/€2/20 00€°0FL-L9L~T0T
TIVvELINSYd L9t 3dad

00°9b2Z ¥AII0S €94 3deQ 103 TRIOL
00°9¥2Z 07 ¥Y¥AX ISNIDIT ¥IOJ0S MIYd SIUAHOM - FDIAYES Q004 JTHYAEA HITYIH XINNOD MUNIDVS vZ/10/%0 000°0FL-€9L-T0T
¥EO00S £9L 3Idaqg

bb-8ZE SWY¥O0dd SNAZILID YOINFIS z9L 3deq 104 Te3og
8£°091 PZ0Z/€0/¥0 NT YOINHS - WAPIAW - INIWISINGWIT NYAATI™OD NHOL vZ/€0/%0 000°0¥L-29L-T0T
6£689 907891 yz/Lz/€0 yZ0Z HOYYW WASNOD/SHMOL AANIIA/NZWY/WOO0Z/INOD MNYE FIVLS ¥2/92/€0 000" 0¥L-29L-10T
SWYTY90Md SNAZILID HOINAS Z9L 3ded

(06°81T) SWYYO0odd WIMS 9L 3dsg zod Te3ol
(06°8TT) L0OZ160T €2/1/L-22/1/L - 1IAOVY TIOYAYd 04 dWOD SUIMOM TYAIDINAW IRW pZ/¥Z/10 000°6TL-T9L-T0T
SWY¥O0Md WIMS 19L 3ded

25°0LY ‘Y NOILVYLISINIWAY z6. 23deqg z0d Te3of
6£689 0v" €68 vZ/LT/€0 P20z HOMYW WASNOD/SEMOE XANILIA/NZWY/WOO0Z/INOD MNYE FIYLS v2/92/€0 000°096-2SL-T0T
6£689 00°6€8 vZ/Le/e0 pZ0Z HOYYW WNASNOD/SAMOY AINLIJ/NZWY/WO0Z/INOD MNYE ALYLS Fz/92/€0 000 %08-2GL-T0T
12°F€ L0ZT60T €C/T1/L-22/1/L - LIANY TIO¥AYd NJd dWOD SYINOM TYAIDINOW IW ve/vZ/10 000°6TL~2GL~-T0T
WIARAS pz0g 1I¥dvy a3ay/ALITIEYSIA/EATT FATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH v2/10/%0 00€°91L-25L~T0T
1876871 90Z8L55000SIY WAIWENE §202 1I¥dY IYINIQ YITHa ¥2/10/%0 002°91L-25L-10T
62611 20z 1I1dd¥Y a3av¥/ALITIEYSIA/3AIT TATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW vZ/10/%0 00T°9TL-TSL-T0T
62 LT 1/50-02/%0-€000 NOISIA/HLIVEH IKW J0 QTHAIHS HNTd SSOYD INTH vzZ/02/€0 00T 9TL-2SL-T01
Z1°z6€’T 1/50-02/%0-€000 NOISIA/HITIVYIH IK J0 dTIAIHS FNTE SSOMD =EnTd ¥2/02/€0 000°9TL-2SL~T0T
NOIIPILSINIWAY z6L 3ded
aNnZ ONIIYEEA0 TYEANED 10T pung
JYOBYD Junowy 23ed YYd 20TO0AUT *0S9Qg soTOAUT IOopusp 23eg 9DTOAUT IaqunN 19

€/

1abeg

ADEHD ¥ddvd

YHAAL MDEHD - dIVd ANV NIJO HLOH

QEZITYNGNOLNAN ONY dIZITYNAAOL HLOH

p20Z/LT/¥0 - ¥202/0¢/€0 SALIYA ISOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0J L¥0ddY NOILNGIMLSIA TD EDIOANI

dtysumo] sewoy] :€d

q4A13q - I98n

WY €0:0T ¥20C/91/%0



19°828°LT GNAd ONIIVEEA0 TYdENES T[0T pung x03 Te3of

L0 2o€ NIVMI 9.L 2de@ o Te3ol
L0 LT 8£0691-2€05G MIYd - SI¥Vd NIVEL SI¥Vd 0LAY SYHANNSNOD v2Z/€0/%0 000" 0£6-9LL-T0T
00°GLZ ZLZB9T-ZE0S W¥d ~ SI¥vd NIVEL SI¥Yd 0LNY SYIWNSNOD ¥2/82/20 000°0£6-9LL-T0T
NIYSL 9LL 3ded

SF°8T SINIAAT TYIDEAAS bLL 3deg xod Te3OL
Sy 8T L0ZT60T €2/1/L-2¢/1/L - 11Id0¥ TIOMAYd NJd dWOD SYIMHOM TYIIDINAW IKW vZ/%Z/10 000°6TL-VLL-TOT
SINAAT I¥YIDAAS vLL 3deQ

0Z°169°GT MAINAD/IAYASAId TUNIYN ZLL 3ds@ 03 Te30%
6€£689 67991 veZ/LZ/€0 bz0Z HOYYW WASNOD/SAMOY AANLIA/NZWY/WOOZ/JINOD MNYE FIYLIS v2/92/€0 000°096-2LL~T0T
00°00€‘T pZ0Z ‘P HOWYW WAINID FUAIYN - SEIHI FTIYW JAOWHA FDIAYIAS TATAL SHNOW ¥Z/v0/€0 000°0€6~2LL-TOT
89°€61 /10/%0-%2/10/1T0 a¥d TOILVYED 0999 - TII9 ALITILO MAIYM dMI SYWOHIL ¥2/10/%0 000°026-ZLL~TOT
02689 €F"G8¢€ vZ/LT/€0 PPLSYEZHSTOZ a9 LOILIVYD 0999 - TIIH XIITILO 00 A9YANA SYIWNSNOD vZ/%T/€0 000°026-2LL-T0T
00°80T 100~LLEEOTO MAINED TIAIYN -~ UYANETYD TI¥dY I100Q0o¥d FD0I440 SSHWaXT INT¥d yZ/01/%0 000" T06-2LL-T0T
00°0¢ T00~LEEEOTO dIINID TEALYN - FQIND INYId IONAO¥d HOIAJ0 SSTYIXT INTHd vZ/50/F0 000" T06-2LL-T0T
99689 08°8 vZ/1€/€0 p20Z HOYYRW SAITAdNS FDIJI0 LOAAOUd FDILI0 SSTYIXE INId¥d vZ/TE/E0 000 T06-2LL-TOT
72689 00°0GL 1T BZ/LT/€0 8yT UN ~ TVHNW ANIONOVE/IYNLATADS HIUL ZLNYHOS ¥ DOIud vZ/ST/€0 000" LTI8-CLL-T0T
6£689 66 bL ve/LZ/E0 yZ0Z HOYYW WASNOD/SHMOH AANIIA/NZWY/WOOZ/JINOD MNVE HIYLS F2/92/€0 00T 0T8-2LL-TOT
00°8L 06¥e ¥N ~ SONIQAIS FONUdS INTH OQWVIOTOD OTHLSIA NOILYAMIASNOD MUNIOVS vZ/1€/€0 000°0bL-2LL-TOT
0Z°6¢€€ pz0Z 1I4dY FONYNALNI YW/ SIIVE T SADIAYAS IIQAYD L04Ed IWOH vZ/L0/b0 000" 0vL~ZLL~TOT
6£689 697201'71 ve/LZ/€0 FZ0Z HOYYW RWASNOD/SHAMOE AINIIA/NZWY/WOOZ/JINOD MNVE FLVLS vZ/92/€0 000" 0FL-TLL-TOT
92689 0G"EST yZ/LZ/€0  ¥Z0Z ‘1€ HOUWW FONYNIALNI YW/ SYIVddd SEDIA¥AS LIGHAED LOddd IWOH vZ/LZ/€0 000°0%L-2LL~T0T
YALNTD/IAGASTEd FTINLYN ZLL 3d8d
aNNd SNILYIAd0 TOEEANTD 10T pung
{o8yd Junouy a23ed YUud S0TOAUT *0s8(g soTOoAUT IOPUSA 83®e(Q 90TOAUT IsqunpyN 19

€/ :abeg

MOEHD ¥E4Yd E4AL MOEHD - 4IVd (ONY NIdO HLCd
JIZITYNYNOLNA ANV IZITYNINOL HIOH

v20Z/L1/v0 - FZ0Z/0Z/€0 SAIVA 150d
dTHSNMOL SVWOHI ¥OJd I¥0d™d NOILNYGIYLSIA 19 EDIOANI

diysumo], sewoylr :49d
dd4a1da - aesn
WY €0:0T %202/9T/%0



19°828°LT

19°828°LT

1spung Y I03 Te3I0L

aNAd ONILVYEA0 TRIEANID 10T pung
{STRI0] pung

309yD Junoury

€/¢

a3eq 3y

:obeg

aoTOAUT

"083g ¥d0TOAUT I0pUBA @380 °D0TOAUL ToqunN I5

MOEHD ¥ddVd :HJAL MOEHD - QIVd GNY NIJO HIOH i
qAZITYNINOLNA ANY QHAZITYNINOL HIOH drysusol sewoyl :dd
vZ0T/L1/v0 - »20T/0Z/€0 SILYA 1SOd dHAITIA IT98N

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥04d L¥04dd NOILNIIYLISId 1D dDIOANT WY €0:0T ¥20C/91/%0



Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT MARCH 2024

ROETHKE PARK:

Craig finished running the new air lines on the third passenger for the Rose City Train last
weekend. We will bring the car over and set it on the trucks next week. We have been cleaning
the pool and slowing getting ready for that project. Beautification Day will be May 17"

ROBERTS PARK

Spring soccer begins April 27%. Swan Valley Varsity Girls season already started and they have
played one home game already. We fertilized the field and will be aerating it once the irrigation
system is turned on.

COMMUNITY PARK

Construction is coming along well. They hope to pour the concrete next week and the
asphalt will hopefully go down around the end of April/early May. We have received all
the benches, drinking fountain, mulch barriers and some of the smaller equipment. The
large equipment should arrive mid to late June.

DAY PARK
None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

Girl’s basketball and the soccer clinic wrapped up and now it is time to begin outdoor
soccer season. The next session of archery has begun will end May 9'". Men’s softball is
set to begin the end of May.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE
Report from Lynda Thayer

EVENTS

None

1|Page



Nature Center & Preserve

NATURE CENTER AND PRESERVE REPOKLT April 2024

NATURE PRESERVE UPDATE

Tom Lenon from Chippewa Nature Center has offered to assist with plant monitoring as well as
continue to monitor invasive species.

Cindy Todd from Spicer sent our DNR 2021 Trust Fund Grant has been approved by the DNR,
next step is to get a proper bid to go out.

The DNR 2019 Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant has been fully submitted.

The location of the storage facility is still not settled. John has been working closely with EGLE
to figure things out.

NATURE CENTER UPDATE

Eric Schantz, a local artist, is working on the habitat area. Since the last update, he has been
working on getting the taxidermy animals donated from Jim Halm’s collection integrated into the
habitat scene.




The nature center’s hours continue to be Tuesdays from 3-7 pm, Wednesday-Friday 12-4 pm. I
will attempt to be open the first or second Saturday of every month for more opportunities for
visitors to come in. We are also offering programs: Tuesdays from 5-7 pm will be FUN
(Families United in Nature), Wednesdays from 12-2 pm for senior citizen activities, and
Thursdays from 1-2, we host a pre-school activity group. I am changing the senior citizen euchre,
cribbage, and canasta to adult game days. The senior game days were not well attended. A

Jessica McRae Jennifer Clor are offering yoga and mindfulness opportunities to children.
Jennifer is also offering meditation for adults.

We hosted a potluck sponsored by Plant Based Saginaw and are hosting their May meeting as
well. We tried to host a bird detective program with Andrea Martinson from US Fish and
Wildlife that was not attended.

We have schedule field trips for Shields Elementary second graders, Little Rascals preschool,
and 40 8" graders from Swan Valley Middle School. We will potentially host Havens 4
graders’ release of their classroom salmon, as well as an end of the year field trip.

NATURAL RESOURCES DAMAGE ASSESSMENT (NRDA) UPDATE

A preliminary spending plan that estimates what we will spend funds on in 2024 has been
submitted and discussed with our NRDA contacts. We are slightly delayed because we have to
redo some things again this year, which will slow up our progress a bit.

SAGINAW COUNTY ARPA FUNDS UPDATE

The Saginaw County ARPA funds have been fully spent! We are grateful to Saginaw County for
allotting $300,000 to our project.



